

ANNEX 54
PUBLIC
REDACTED

From: [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]; Office of the Director DJSS [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Journal Pre-proof

The Registry intends to [REDACTED], however at the same time the Registry considered that the relevant decisions on the restrictions on monitoring require it to also bring the matter [REDACTED] first to the Chamber for further guidance, as [REDACTED] [REDACTED] may also fall under the Chamber's order to "inform the Chamber of any violation of the applicable restrictions or other significant developments immediately" (ICC-01/14-01/18-540). With this email the Registry thus wishes to notify the Chamber of a potential concern regarding restrictions on contact, [REDACTED] [REDACTED], and request guidance on the way forward, for example *inter alia* [REDACTED] [REDACTED] and/or the Registry could also include this in the next Registry report due on 8 September 2022.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
Office of the Director DJS,
on behalf of the Registry